Vv
409833 :/

FORA 359 12/75 LOS ALAMOS SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY ’TZ\ an%é42
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION HEADER 2 wb
FROM NOTE: FAX {s intended for the transmission of

J, W, Healy

CREANIZATION: H-DO MAIL STOP: 400

r0 BOX 1663, LOS ALAMOS, NEW MEXICO 87545

urgent, unclassified, data that cannot be
sent via teletype. Division or Devavtment
lavel approval ia requt d df ocument, en-
ceedsfbea agea old de13y, "sendet”
must fi11 1!:) leader form completely. For
additional instructions, refer to LASL
Manual of Office Procedures, Sec. I, A-3

LASL FAX MO, | CONFIRMATION NQ, |
FTS........843-6937 [FTS........ 843-5113

TRANS, DATE/TIME {NO, OF PGS, | OPERATOR

COM'L. .505-667-6037 JCOM'L . .505-667-5113 3
10 AT FAX NO, [CONFIRM, NO,
) Biology Department
Dr, William J. Bair Battelle Pacific Northwest 94(-57/8

ratories

= <4;AJ&4~4§?¢122

APRl%‘° A

C:’- "t
\/ W, 3. BAIR
e

P

I certify that this an unclassified document
and transmission sentfal:
e <9zuéi\_,,ﬂff— '45A927/>,»”

(Apﬁova)}gmﬁé) "(Date)

\\

HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS 10 RECEIVING TELECOPIER

Do not start message text on this sheet)

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

DOCUMENT DOES NO'I' CONTAIN ECI

Reviewed by Vs “Date 747‘/ %

REPOSITORY PNNL

coecrion Marshall  Ls (ands
eoxno, _2 685

FOLDER E newetat ﬂf’f/ 1778




To: W. J. Bair

From: J. W. Healy M/U_/

1
Subject: Enewetak Doge Agsessment
£ M we +okK

I find this a difficult document to review because the data lead-
ing to the basic assumptions are not presented and dose calculation
techniques and parameters are not included. T became particularly
suspiclous upon our review of the coconut data at the meeting and
noting from Table 4 that the coconut data provides over half of the
terrestrial Eood-path dose. I would feel that, at a minimum, the
original data should be found and a good analysis be done.

The GI uptake factors should be redone using experimental data
rather than reported factors from Larsen and Bloom and Martin., At
the moment the paper reminds me of the two handed scientist who says
that it is safe, but on the ather hand it s not safe. I still intend
to get a detailed review of these factors out shortly.

The inhalation pathway is not much better., At the minimum, the
inhalation should be considered separately as ambient air (with and
without disturbance) and as local resuspension with time periods at-
tached., The latter value could, perhaps, be estimated by resuspen-
sion factors,

I cannot check the dose calculations because I do not know their
basic assumptions.

I would also add that it is disturbing to come down to the wire
and find this type of document and uncertainty, Perhaps we should
consider recommending a change in the overall management and funding
of projects related to the islands so that studies to obtain needed
data are expedited.

More detalled comments follow:

%, P. 2, line 9. The statement that the transuranics are "...read-
ily avallable...to man,.." is wrong. Generally, there are a
number of discriminations against them,

2. P. 3, line 6, The value of 2 lliters of drinking water per day
geems high as compared to the ICRP reference man, Is there
evidence to support it?

3., P. 3, lines 13-14, Here a plutonium to americium ratio of 2
to ) ig assumed, Surely with the number of measurements that
have becen made, a better value could be chosen from the data,
The ratio chosen appears to give much more americium than I
would have expected.

4, P, 3, lines 16~18. Is there a basis for the assumption that
- one-half of the surface transuranic concentrations will be
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in the root zone? I would guess that in undisturbed areas
it would be less and in disturbed areas it could be greater.
The potential impact of plowing should be considered.

P. 5, line 4, A reference should be given to the work of
Stuart. The coefficient listed appears high to me, but I
will have a review available in the next week or so.

P. 5, lines 16-17. 1t should also be noted that the EPA made
no attempt to justify their numbers and they appear to be
assumed. In particular, there seems to be no justification
gga using a higher uptake for 238py, except, possibly, with
=7YPu0, particles. In fact, Weeks, et al. in 1956 reported
on uptake from nitrate solution over a range of 0.019 to 140
ug intake with no difference in uptake. Plutonium-238 was
used to obtain the low mass feedings.

P. 6, lines 1 and 2. The three orders of magnitude should
not he taken as a result of experimental work by Larsen. I
suspect that it will be lower but must finish the review.

P, 6, lines 13-14., Justification should be given for the 10”3
uptake by americium. While data are scarce, what we have
indicates a somewhat lower value, Again, this will be in

the review,

The discussion on the uptake is unsatisfactory in that the
liver is not included and many of the values quoted Lncluded
the urine component so that they are not strictly comparvable.

P. 6, line 21. It sould be helpful to provide a better deri-
vation for the plant uptake factors in Table II including the
actual data used., This would enable the reader to better
assess the validity of the values. Was americium assumed to
have the same plant concentration ratio as plutonium?

P, 7, par. 1, It would be useful to the reader if the data
for the birds and bird eqggs were included. In particular,
the concentration ratios that were used in the calculations
should be included.

In the dose calculations throughout it would be useful if the
oxact parameters (bone weight, enerqy of alpha, etc.) along
with the calculation methods ware given., It is not clear, for
example, whether the decay of 241lam ana 238py over the 70~year
poriod is included.

P, 12, lines 6-7, The mass loading of 100 juq/m? needs greatar
justification, For example, the time period of sampling and
the activities in progress for the 80 ug/m3 mentioned later
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should be described., It should he rememberod that our intorest
is on the yearly average lncluding periods of eating and sloop-
ing as well as time gpent on the water, The AMAD of 0,5 pm
seems small, particularly when the main source appears to be
mechanical disturbance.

lﬁﬂ P. 12, lines 19-20, The statement that 20% of that on the
filter is usually regarded as respirable raises the quostion
of how this was included In the calculations, The definition
of the AMAD of 0.5 pum implies fractions deposited and, there-
fore, the "respirable” fraction.

15. P, 19, par. 2. It should be noted that such a proqram is

in progross at Battelle and that numbers from their studies

are not as extrema as those picked from reviews or articles

for anothor purpose (i.e, larsen). It would be well to draw
such conclusions from the published experiments rather than

from an interpretation.



